MR REG,
o ‘e,

Qo
©

UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

g 4 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ~ “CrER TO:  MB820727B
- 4 z WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555
o
("9 "\':Q"c\" J
e uly 30, 1982
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

~of
FROM: Samuel JZA;ﬁ.k, Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BUDGET BRIEFING, 2:00 P.M.,
TUESDAY, JULY 27, 1982, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission* continued the briefing by the Chairman and

the Executive Director for Operations on the FY 1982-1985 NRC
budget estimates. The review concluded discussion of inspection
and enforcement, research, administrative support, EDO offices
and Commission offices.

The Commission:

1. Requested that staff provide reactions to comments by ACRS
on reallocations;

(RES) (SECY Suspense: 7/30/82)

2. Reguested further information from staff on the amount of
resources that are being applied to quality assurance work;
(Commissioner Ahearne)

(EDO)

3. Requested information on whether the AEOD budget includes
funds for coding old licensee event reports (LERs).
(Commissioner Ahearne)

(RM)

The Chairman noted the schedule to complete action on review
of the budget by August 4, 1982.

cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Ahearne
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commission Staff Offices
PDR - Advance ’
HCS - 016 Phillips

* Comissioner Gilinsky was not present.
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